Resolution on the Proposed Fuller Road Station

Whereas, the Park Advisory Commission (PAC) has been briefed on numerous occasions
about plans for the Fuller Road Station (FRS) by project managers and City staff.

Whereas, in spite of such briefings, the overall scope of the proposed project, including
the timeline and decision-making process by City staff and their partners continues to
change and remains unclear.

Whereas, the opportunity for direct input from the public regarding the direction and
overall desirability of the FRS has not been commensurate with the scale of the proposed
project.

Whereas, one of PAC’s roles is to make recommendation concerning the use of parkland.

Whereas, the City of Ann Arbor and the University of Michigan have jointly proposed
building an approximately 1,020 car parking structure, which represents an increase of
770 parking spaces.

Whereas, building the proposed FRS will create a permanent structure on parkland.

Whereas, the Parks and Recreation Department currently receives $31, 057 (FY 2010)
annually from the University of Michigan for 250 parking spots in the South Lot, and
according to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the University is slated to
receive only $24,846 with a 3% yearly increase for almost 800 spots following
completion of the proposed parking structure in 2012.

Whereas, it is unlikely that the University of Michigan will continue to lease the North
Lots on Fuller Road following the completion of the proposed parking garage, resulting
in an additional annual loss to the Parks budget of approximately $38,495 (FY 2010).

Whereas, the potential loss of revenue (totaling $44,706 in FY 2010 dollars) from the
University of Michigan will result in the Parks and Recreation Department having to
make additional cuts to an already stretched and shrinking budget.

Whereas, according to its terms, and pursuant to information presented to PAC, the
November 2009 MOU is not a final agreement with the University of Michigan,
including its terms with respect to compensation to the Parks and Recreation Department.

Resolved, that while PAC is generally in favor of the goals of an intermodal transit
station, concerns remain about the overall benefit to park users of the proposed Fuller
Road Station as a stand-alone Phase One project.

Resolved, that if such plans are approved, PAC urges Council to negotiate the final
agreement with the University of Michigan to include a significant increase in revenue to
the Parks and Recreation Department above and beyond that currently agreed upon in the



MOU. Further, PAC recommends that the final agreement should indemnify the Parks
and Recreation Department for any shortfall in revenue caused by the University’s
decision to discontinue leasing the North lots on Fuller Road.

Resolved, PAC recommends that the final Parking Services Agreement will be published
at least two weeks prior to Council approval of the proposed FRS.

Resolved, PAC recommends that all revenue generated from lessees of the proposed
transit center should be dedicated exclusively to the Parks and Recreation Department.

Resolved, PAC requests that project staff will present PAC with a clear project schedule
for the proposed FRS, with future updates as necessary.

Resolved, that an effort be made by project staff to provide opportunities for PAC and the
public to give meaningful input into all future significant decisions regarding the
proposed FRS.
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